

Lincoln PTO D57 Monthly Meeting

Monday, August 28th, 2023 Lincoln Middle School - LRC

Attendees:

Nicole Durkis, Vicki Chung, Eric Larsen, Alyssa Gaden, Maggie Anderson, Michele Szalczynski, Mary Gorr, Nora Lubeck, Jennie Lozano, Laura Hollis, Christopher Schmidt, Anna Pentikainen

TOPIC	ACCOUNTABILITY	NOTES / MINUTES
I. Call to order	Nicole Dufkis	Meeting Motion: Second:
II. Approval of minutes	Laura Hollis	PTO Meeting - Google Docs Motion: Second:
III. Issues to address		
a. No outstanding issues		None
IV. Officer's Reports		
a. President	Nicole Dufkis	 23-24 New Events Meeting with Eric Nicole meet with Eric previous Friday Discuss possible opportunities to fund Meeting with Board 6/7/8 grade activities will continue Updated Website Moving forwarded with a new website Switching to Wordpress from GoDaddy Attended Walk the Schedule Got a few new memberships during that time Attended Back to School Night Both nights received memberships
b. Treasurer	Maggie Andersen	Expenses Paid: Noteables from 2022-2023 Year Raised over \$40,000 last year! Biggest Fund Raisers: ®Track Sectionals: \$3,934.28 ®Color Run: \$3,337.98 ®Spirit Wear: \$1,932.35

		 Fundraising Items for Discussion Fundraising Raise Craze: \$2,000 Passive Fundraisers: ®Dine and Shares ®Minted ®Five Below ®Track Sectionals Concession Stand
		Pending Deposits: Budget Expenses for Discussion (Current expenses) Directory Spot: \$585.00 Web Hosting: \$107.64 Go Daddy: \$43.00 (switching to WordPress) Socks: \$1,000 Meet the Principal: \$135.00 Helping Hands: \$1,000 Winter Staff Appreciation: \$150.00 Paw Points: \$1,000 School Fund: \$5,000 (extra money as of right now) Other Items: Looking to continue fundraise but looking at bigger events
c. VP #1 - Chairs	Michele Szalczynski	Nothing to share
d. VP #2 - Comms	Dyan Camboda	Nothing to share
e. Secretary -	Laura Hollis	Nothing to share
V. Principal	Eric Larson	 MAPP Testing is concluding (fall, winter, spring) Meet the administration team night Boy's volleyball for 7th and 8th grade Social Media -Lincoln Facebook page Cross country is currently happening Newsletter sent to the students as well
VI. Teacher Representative	Chris Schmidt	 Culture is changing positively at Lincoln from a teacher perspective Teachers feel supportive and communication is strong between teacher and administration Strong positive vision
VII. School Board Representative	Vicki Chung	 Strategic plan discussed Dr. Gorr's goal were discussed Four pillars Approved tentative budget Thursday September 21, 2023 at 7pm Fairview

VIII. Education Foundation Rep	Maggie Andersen Michele Szalczynski	TBD next meetingFall event Friday October 13 at Stations 34
IX. Committee Representatives	6th Grade Michele Szalczynski Laura Hollis	Nothing to share
	7th Grade Maggie Andersen	Nothing to share
	8th Grade	•
	Staff Appreciation	Nothing to shareLooking for a rep
	Cultural Arts	 PTO pay for bus or field trip for 6th, 7th, and 8th
	Winter Activities (Ski Trip) Matt	Superbowl weekend maybe?
	Spirit Wear	Nothing to share
-	Color Run	 October 19th, 3:00 p.m. Need to start planning Black shirts with white font
	School Supplies	Nothing to share
	Random Acts of Kindness	Looking for a chair
X. Old Business	All	• None
XI. New Business	All	 Turning Color Run into a Fundraising Opportunity Send an email regarding membership
XII. Adjournment		